
17 West Street Freeport, ME 04032 ∙  207-865-0928 

Regional School Unit 5 
Durham  ∙   Freeport  ∙  Pownal 

 
        “To inspire and support every learner by challenging minds, building character, sparking creativity, and nurturing passions.” 

 
Becky Foley, Ph.D., Superintendent of Schools        Cynthia Alexander, Assistant Superintendent of Schools 

    Peggy Brown, Interim Director of Finance & Human Resources      Bonnie Violette, Ph.D., Director of Instructional Support 
 

 
TO:  Colin Cheney, Candy deCsipkes, Maddy Vertenten 
 
CC:  Anne-Marie Spizzuoco, Jennifer Winkler 
 
FROM:   Cynthia Alexander 
   
DATE:  February 7, 2022 
 
RE:  Policy Meeting – February 11, 2022 

 
 

The Policy Committee is scheduled to meet on Friday, February 11, 2022 at 8:45 a.m. via Zoom at the 
following link:  https://networkmaine.zoom.us/j/88179232220 Meeting ID: 881 7923 2220 or join by 
telephone at 1-646-876-9923 
 
Agenda 

1. JL - Student Wellness 
2. ACAF - Workplace Bullying 
3. FFA - Memorials 
4. New Policy on Sustainability  

 
 

 

 

 
































